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Mark WEBSTER

From: Nichelas Koumjian <kowmjian@un.org>

Sent: 22 August 2018 11:42 AM

To: Chanlyda Chhay

Cc: William Smith; Helen Susanne WORSNOP; Vincent De Wilde d'Estmael; Mark
WEBSTER

Subject: RE: Redaction for ICP's response to MM

Lyda,

Thank you. | confirm my agreement with the proposed redactions.
Best,

Nicholas Keumjian

From: Chanlyda Chhay [mailte:Chhay.Chanlyda@eccc.gov.kh]

Sent: 22 August 2018 11:37 AM

To: Nicholas Koumjian <koumijian@un.org>

Cc: William Smith <smithS@un.org>; Helen Worsnop <worsnop@un.org>; Vincent De Wilde D'Estmael
<dewildedestmael@un.org>; Mark WEBSTER <WEBSTER.Mark@ecce.pov.kh>

Subject: RE: Redaction for {CP's response to MM

Apolagize Mr. Co-Prasecutor, Please find attached file.

From: Chanlyda Chhay

Sent: 22 August 2018 11:34 AM

To: Nicheolas KOUMIIAN

Cc: William Smith; Helen Susanne WORSNOP; Vincent De Wilde d'Estmael; Mark WEBSTER
Subject: Redaction for ICP's response to MM

Dear Mr, Co-Prosecutor,
Regarding your response to Meas Muth’s request for leave to suppiement his response to your final submission
{D256/13), I would like to inform you that Judge Bohlander intends to make the response public, with only the

highlighted redaction in footnote 35, Could you please confirm your agreement with the proposed redaction?

Best Regards,
Lyda



